STATE OF NEW IMEXICO

ENERGY avu MINERALS DERPARTMIEN T

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS Novembe s 29 \ 1QR9 POST (O FCE P 1907
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW S EXICO 38241-1980)
{5051 393-6161
C. E. LaRue & B. N. Muncy, Jr
P. 0. Box 198
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Pearsall Queen Unit Tr. 7 #1-C and Tr. 2A #2-K,
Sec 5, T18

Gentlemen: E
We reguest that you take immediate steps to repair or plag
and abandon the two ahove reforanced welle . Fleave submit
your proponsal for either e, repatr o or plapging of Lhege

wells as soon as possible.

re enclosing pictures rhowing the condition of the
locations.

We request 24 hours notice prior to either procedure in
order to witness the operation.

Very truly yours

Ol CONSERVATIGN

erry Sexton
Ssupervisor, Dietrict |

JS:bp
File

Encl.



